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FREQUENTLY ASKED BOND QUESTIONS 
 

1. WHAT IS A SURETY BOND? 
 
Surety Bonds are formal contracts that bind the principal (contractor), the project owner or 
prime contractor (obligee), and the bond company (surety). The principal has the obligation 
to complete the project as per the contract, the obligee has the duty to pay the principal for 
work performed, and the surety is obligated to pay the obligee in the event the principal 
defaults. 
 
2. WHAT IS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN INSURANCE AND BONDING? 
 
Insurance policies reimburse the insured (contractor) for accidents covered under the policy. 
Bonds guarantee the principal (contractor) performs a specific project according to the 
contract specifications (the performance bond) and pays for the subcontracting work, labor 
and materials furnished on the job (the payment bond). Insurance protects the contractor, 
while bonds protect the owner or obligee. 
 
3. WHY DOES THE SURETY NEED MY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS? 
 
The surety qualifies the contractor by analyzing their financial position and capacity to 
perform construction projects. The only meaningful method to evaluate a contractor’s 
financial condition is by examining their financial statements. 
 
4. WHAT IS THE GENERAL INDEMNITY AGREEMENT? 
 
The surety will only approve contractors that it believes will not cause bond claims. As a 
result, the surety charges only a nominal premium for its services. In exchange, the surety 
requires the contractor to sign the general indemnity agreement (GIA), in which the 
contractor agrees to repay the surety in the event of a bond claim. 
 
5. WHY DOES THE SURETY REQUIRE MY SPOUSE TO SIGN THE GIA? HE/SHE DOES 

NOT OWN OR PARTICIPATE IN MY BUSINESS. 
 
Since Texas is a community property state, assets are generally owned equally between 
married parties. In recent years, divorce rates have been relatively high. As a safeguard 
against the resulting negative financial impact on both parties, the surety seldom waives the 
spouse’s indemnity. 
                            
6. WHY DO I NEED A BANK LINE OF CREDIT? 
 
 The surety feels more comfortable when the contractor has a line of credit available, even if 
the contractor seldom uses it. In a perfect world, the contractor would never need a line of 
credit. In the real world, however, contractors encounter unforeseen problems that can 
restrict their cash flow. The bank line serves as a financial cushion until the problem is 
resolved.  
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7. WHY MUST I MAKE A COMPLETE SUBMISSION FOR A SMALL BID BOND? 
 
The bid bond is more than a security required of bidders on government projects. It 
guarantees the successful bidder will enter into the contract and provide the payment and 
performance bonds. The surety is unwilling to throw caution to the wind in hopes the 
contractor will not be the successful bidder. Instead, the surety assumes the contractor will 
be the successful bidder, and therefore, requires a complete underwriting submission. 
 
8. HOW DO I KNOW WHEN BONDS WILL BE REQUIRED? 
 
Contracts with the State of Texas between $25,000 and $100,000 require payment bonds. 
Contracts of $100,000 and over require both payment & performance bonds. Since these 
bonds are required by law, bid solicitations do not always contain information about the 
bond requirements. The assumption is that contractors should know the law. If unsure, you 
should contact the contracting officer to get more information about the bonding 
requirement for two reasons: 1) to qualify for bonding if you haven’t already done so, and 2) 
to include the bond cost in your final bid price. 
 
9. WHAT IS A COLLATERALIZED BOND? 
 
Sometimes, the surety feels the contractor can do the work, but is not completely satisfied 
that the contractor is financially sound enough to avoid payment bond claims. In this case, 
the contractor provides the surety with a collateral deposit (usually in the form of cash, CD 
assignment, or Letter of Credit) which is returned to the contractor (usually 90 days after the 
job is complete) if there are no claims. 
 
10.  WHAT IS FUNDS CONTROL ADMINISTRATION? 
 
For most small and emerging contractors, the successful management of contract proceeds 
is a major challenge. Most surety losses stem from payment claims. Under funds control, the 
surety and contractor agree to allow a third party (the funds control administrator) to 
manage the contract funds from the bonded job for a fee. Utilizing funds control, the surety 
can greatly mitigate its loss in the event its contractor encounters financial difficulties. 
 
11.  HOW LONG DOES IT TAKE TO GET APPROVED FOR THE FIRST TIME? 
 
For small bonds (under $500,000) it usually takes no more than 2 –3 working days on a new 
account. Larger bonds can take up to 3-5 working days. 
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HOW DO CONTRACTORS SUCCEED? 

 

 
 

 
1. ADEQUATE WORKING CAPITAL 

The contractor’s ability to perform all the work in its current backlog without 
encountering financial difficulties. As measured by surety companies, it is current assets 
less current liabilities. This is important because the surety will determine the 
contractor’s bonding capacity based on its working capital position. 
 

2. GOOD ACCOUNTING SYSTEM  
Contractors with good internal bookkeeping systems and financial statements prepared 
by independent CPA’s are better equipped to estimate and manage job costs and turn a 
profit.  
 

3. BANK CREDIT  
The ability to maintain a bank line of credit can make or break a contractor when faced 
with unforeseen problems on a job. With an available line of credit, the contractor can 
maintain positive cash flow and finish the work without adversely affecting the 
remaining work on hand. 

 
4. WELL MAINTAINED EQUIPMENT       

It is far more cost effective in the long run to keep equipment in good repair. Equipment 
failure can be catastrophic to a contractor. 
 

5. QUALITY OF WORK 
While a contractor must perform quality work, this aspect alone does not ensure 
success.     
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HOW TO OBTAIN BONDS 

 
 
1. CREDIT REPORTS 

In a hard market, credit reports are a quick and easy way for underwriters to perform the 
initial screening of applicants. Good credit is more important than ever in obtaining 
bonds at reasonable rates and terms. Severe credit problems such as bankruptcies, tax 
liens, and judgments, should be satisfied before making a submission. 
 

2. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS VS TAX RETURNS 
Financial information is of little value to the surety unless it can be analyzed. Tax returns 
and cash basis financial statements do not provide enough information to make effective 
decisions. Financial statements should be prepared, at a minimal, on an accrual basis 
and should include a balance sheet and income statement. For larger projects, financial 
statements should be prepared by a CPA using the percentage-of- completion method of 
accounting. 
 

3. BANK LINE OF CREDIT 
Expect the best, plan for the worst. Establishing a line of credit can greatly enhance your 
working capital position. It also shows the underwriter that the contractor is prepared for 
contingencies. 
 

4. EXPERIENCE 
The owner and key personnel should have extensive experience performing the type of 
work they are asking the surety to bond. Even if the experience is primarily working for 
other contractors, the underwriter will feel better about the contractor’s ability to 
perform. 

 
5. REASONABLE EXPECTATIONS 

Walk before you run... Requesting a bond for a project several times larger than any past 
job completed is unrealistic. The number one cause for contractor failure is growing 
faster than resources allow. Contractors should start small and gradually work their way 
up to larger projects. 
Do what you know... Taking on work outside your normal area of expertise can be 
disastrous. The surety seldom wants to pay for the contractor’s learning experience. 
Stay on your own turf... Doing work long distances from your home base can create all 
sorts of problems including weather, local politics, soil composition, and logistical issues. 
Generally, the surety is skeptical that a long-distance job will be profitable. 
Give them enough time... Don’t wait until the day before the bid to submit your bond 
application. For a new account bidding a small job ($500,000 or under), the fastest 
sureties take 2 or 3 days to get an answer. Some bond underwriters take even longer. 
Don’t miss bid opportunities due to lack of planning. 
   
Sources of the above information include the Surety Information Office and the Surety Association of America. 


